In the Name of Allah, the Most Merciful, the Giver of Mercy

The 1slamic Shari’a Covneil

34 Francis Road » Levton » London E10 6PW « Tel: 020 8558 0581 « 020 8925 0673 « Fax: 020 8558 7872

Sir Ludwig Guttmann Centre Dental Head Office:
3rd Floor, 40 Liberty Bridge Road Capital House
East Village Jubilee Way
Olympic Park Faversham
Stratford Kent
E20 1AS ME13 8GD
22/09/2016
Dear Sirs,

In reply to your query, please note the following:

1. The consumption of Alcohol is prohibited even if it is taken in a small quantity
provided a bigger quantity leads to intoxication.

2. The application of fluoride vamish on teeth is treated as external application, not as a
drink. Furthermore, the alcohol is used after being mixed with other chemicals which
certainly doesn’t lead to intoxication. So there is nothing wrong in applying it on the
teeth.

3. It would be preferred if it is made known to parents — through a handout or a letter —
that the Primary Care Unit is satisfied to use it externally after consulting Islamic
Sharia Council. '

Yours faithfully, / r

Dr. Suhaib Hasan
Secretary
The Islamic Sharia Council
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